ITED NATIONS = |

-ONOMIC

+ ND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

GENERAL

2/4C.24/SR,91
15 November 1951

ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH AND FRENCH

Dual Distribution

Thirteenth Session

CO=ORDINATION COMMITTEE

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINETY-FIRST MEETING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 11 September 1951, at 10 a.m.

Reports of the Ad hoc Committee on the
Organization and Operation of the Council
and its Commisvions (item 36 of the Council
agenda) (E/1995 and Corr.l, E/1995/Add.1 to &,
2/L.176, E/L.274, B/AC.24/L.35, E/AC.24/L.36,
E/AC.24/L.38, E/AC.24/L.41, E/AC.24/L.42,
B/AC.24/L.43, E/AC.24/L.44)(continued)

(a) Functional commissions (continued)

(b) Regional commissions (resumed from the
90th meeting)

(¢) Functional commissions (recsumed)



E/AC,24/SR.91

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
United Kingdom of Great Britain

and Northern Ireland
United States of America

Uruguay

Observers from Membar States:

page 2
Present:
ch n: Mr, KOTSCHNIG
Members:
Belgium Mr. van der SCHUEREN
Baron de KERCHOVE d!'EXAERDE
Canada Miss MEAGHER
Chile | Mrs. FIGUEROA
China Mr, TSAO
Czechoslovakia Mr, NOSEK
France Mr. HESSEL
India " Mr, DESAI
Iran Mr. JAZAERI
Mexiao Mr. cmmﬁl PUIG
Pakistan Mr, ISMAIL
Mr. Atwar HUSSAIN
Philippines Mr. REYES
Poland Miss KALINOWSKA
Sweden Mr. MICHANEK

Mr. MOROROY

Mr. CORLEY SMITH
Mr. OVERTON

Miss BELL
Mr. ALVAREZ OLLONIEGO

Brazil Mr., MACHADO
Netherlands Mr, van ASCH van WIJCK
Representatives of.specialised agencieg:

International Labour Organisation Mr. FLORES
Food and Agriculture Organization Mr. McDOUGALL



E/AC.2L/SR.91

page 3
Representatives of specialiszed agencies tinued):
United Nations Educational, Secien*ific and
Cultural Organization Mr. TERENZIO
World Healtn Organization Dr. FORREST
Representative of an organization invited by the Council:
League of Arab Status NuMAZI Pasha
Representatives of non-governmmental organizations:
Category B Register
Co-ordinating Board of Jewish Organizations Mr. WARBURG
International Federation of University Women Miss MILLS
International Statistical Institute Mr. NIAON
International Union of Catholic Women's .
Leagues Miss aliCHINARD
World Alliance of Young Men's Christian
Associations . Mr. PINCE
Secretariat:
Mr. Steinig ascting issistant Secrvtary~General in
charge of the Department of Social
Affairs
Mr, Lukece Dirsector, Division of Transport and
Communications
Mr. Chossudovsky deonorie Commission for Burope
Mr. Malinowski Division of Econordc Stability and
Development

Mr. Hogan Secretary to the Cormittcee



E/iG.24/50t, 91
page 4

REFOKTS OF THS al HOC COMMITTEE ON T.{E ORGAN1Z.TION sND OBZR.TION OF THE COUNCIL
W3 rrg COMMISSION > (item 36 of the Council agenda) (E/1995 and Corr.l, E/1995/add.1
to 4, 5/L.176, B/L.274, E/AC,24/L.35, &/AC.24/L.38, B/AC.24/L.41, E/iAC.24/L.42,
T/aC.24/1 .43, B/AC,24/L,4L) (continued)

{a) Functional Commnizaions (continued)

The Cr.ldMAN announced that the Pakistani repres&ntati?e, who had to
leave shortly to attuend a plenary weeting of thv Couneil, had requested permission
to speak on the activitics of onc of th. functional commiesions. He accordingly
proposed to give that reprusentziive the floor, after which the Committee would
continue its discussion on the future activitiecs of the regilonal cormissions.

It was so agreed.

Mr. ISMAIL (Pakistan) recalled the fact that the id hoc Committee on the
Orgonizatlon end Cperation of the Council and its Commissions had recommanded_
that the Economic, fmployment and Development Commission be disgontinued, its work
being taoken over by the Council or its committecs, by the regional commissions, or
by ad hoc bodies, zs appropriate (E/1995, paresgraph 20(i)). That Commission had
recently been dealing with the problem of financing the devclopment of under-
_developed countries, which, as the Committee would undoubtedly agrec, was one of
the most important ecconomic problems with which the world was faced. = He felt that
theICouncil itself was not in a position to give that matter the time and attention
which it deserved. If the Committee felt that, heoause. of the wide scope of the
Econoric, Employment and Development Cormission's terms of reference, or for other
fea'aons, it was no longcr the proper body to denl with the matter of finaneing,
~he would suggest that o small stonding committee of the Council or some similar
-machinery should be set yp, in order to ersurc that the measures recommended by
the conncil for the development of under-developed countries were implemented.
Such a standing committee might also submit recommendations to accelerate the rate
of development in under~developed ocountries and, with the help of experts and the
Seeretariat submit, if necessary, studies for thc consideration of the Council,



2/AC.24L/5R.91
page 5

The Council should maintain a continuous watch on the action taken to implemant
its decisions concerning under-developed countries, and, since it would have
difficulty in doing so by itself, & standing body of tha type he edvocated would
be necessary., He felt thet 2 small committee would be most suiteble, but if the
Committee thought that some different kind of machinery might be more appropriate,
his delogation would be prepared to consider any suggestions. He intended to
irt roduce a draft resolution on the lines he had indicated.

(b) Regional Commissions (resumed from the 90th meeting)

The CHATRMAN drew attentior to the draft resolution submitted jointly
by the French and United Kingdom delegations (E/AC.24/L.42) and to the Soviet Union
amendment (E/L.274) to the draft terms of refcrence of the Eeonomic Commission for ,
Asia and the Far Ecst (ECLFE) recommended b} the Seventh session of that Commission.

Mr. HESSEL (France) explained that the French and United Kingdom
delsgations had endcavoured to incorporzte in the text of their joint draft
resolution (E/AC.24L/L.42) 21l the provisions relating to the regionzl economic
cormissions c<emined by the Cormittee at its previous meeting. That meant that
the provisions in documents E/AC.24/L,39 and E/AC.24/1.39/4dd.1 as well as those
given in document E/aC.24/L.40, which wos no longer before the Committee, were to
be set aside in favour of the new text, .

In that connexion, he had agein c¢xamined th: question of th: intervel that
should elapsz between two successive sessions of any of the regional commissions,
and had coms to the conclusion thet it would be better not to insert in the joint
draft resolution a restrictive prragraph on the lines of the one which had originally
appearcd in document E/iC.24/L.40. Hence the Committec should note that the last
. paragrarh of Ssction (4) of the joint draft resolution (page 5) was to be regarded
as deleted. Othorwise, the joint draft resolution contained only one new para-
graph, namely, Secction (1) on page 1, where it was proposed that annex 4 should
incorporate-the text of peragraphs 5 to 10 of the second report of the id hoc
Committee. That would ensble r.iders of the resolution to sce zt a glance which
were the principles laid down by the ad hoc Coamittee and approved by the
Co=ordination Comuittec for adoption,



B/aC,24/SR.91
page 6

In reply to a question by the CHuIRM:N, Mr. OVE(TON (United Kingdom)
said he agreed to the deletion of the pzragraph in Section (4) to which the

French representative had referred.

Baron de KMRCHOVE d'EXAERDE (Belgium) supported the joint draft
resolution, It was daportant thet the regional commissions should be allowed
a certain latitude in respect of the poeriod thot must elapse between any two
sessions of th: same commission. /.fter all, the economic situstion might
develop in such a way that the regionzl commissions would be obliged to convene a

sassion for the purposc of approving 2 decision taken by one of their committees.

Mr, DESAI (India) supported the joint dreft rcsolution in general, but
felt that it was unnccessary to ploee undue emﬁhaaia on paragraphs 5 to 10 of the
second report of the Ad hoc Committee by including the tc% of those parzgraphs in
Annex A. If the sponsors of the joint draft resolution insisted on retaining
Annex 4, he would be obliged to speak on cortain espects of the prineiples laid
down in those paragraphs,

Mr. OVERTON (United Kinzdom) explained that the test of purazrophs 5 to

10 would be reproduced purely for the sazkc of convenience.

Mr. HESSKL (France) pointed out that the joint draft resolution would
form only the beginning of thc general resolution to be adopted by the Committee
in connexion with the reports of the 4d hoc Committee, so thet it would perhaps be
wise to defer a2 final decision on the reference to innex ., pending the completion
of the Comnittee's work on item 36 of the Council agenda,

If, ofter approving the general considerations and the recamme;dations of the
m Committee, the Committee perceived that a large mumber of texts would, in
;the interests of clarity, haye to be reproduced as annexes it might then deem it:
Qiﬁp&ér to azbandon the idea of hrving annexes and to refer the rceader to the /,d _hog
Committee's reports 25 a whole., In that event, the French delegation might decide
not to press for the ineclusion of the text of peragraphs 5 to 10 in annex A, He
therefore suggosted that the Committee should defer its decision on the mattor,

sinee agreement mizht be resched at a lster stage,



E/AC.24/5R.91
page 7

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the proposed new section (5) of the joint
draft resolution (page 5) referred to a subject which,the Ad hoc Committee had
suggested should be referred to the Council Committee on Non-Governmental
Organizations. The latter had discussed the matter at length, and had adopted a
relevant resolution which was included in its report to the Council., He had
discussed the peint with the President of the Council, who had suggested that the
Co—ordination Committee should not embark upon a discussion of the substance of
the question, eince it was now before the Council itself.

The proposed new paragraph 5 of ECAFE's terms of reference (section (3) II (f)
of the joint draft resolution) was the text proposed by ECAFE itself; the Soviet
Union delegation had submitted an amendment (E/L.27h) to that paragraph. He
suggested that that amendment should be discussed first.

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), requesting clarifiecation
of the Chairman's remarks on section (5) of the joint draft resuvlution, said that
if the Committee need take no decision on section (5) for the reasons stated by
the Chairman, the same would appear to apply to other sections of the joint draft
resolution, and especially to section (3) I (a), which concerned the inclusion in
the terms of reference of the Economic Commission for Europe (ECE) of a new
paragraph 13. It was his understending that the Committee would not have to
discuss that particular point either. '

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the paragraph in question had not been
referred to the Council Cvmmittee on Non-Governmental Organizations. That
Committee had been assigned the task of considering the rules vf procedure of the

regional commissions, but not their terms of reference.

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the paragraph
he had referred to dealt with the same question as that tc which section (5)
related. In any case, if the problem was discussed by the Committee, he reserved

his delegation's right to make some observations on the subject.



E/AC.24/SR.91
page 8

Presenting his delegation's amendment to new paragraph 5 of the draft terms
of reference of ECAFE (E/L.274), he rocalled that, although the question of the
participation of Non-Self-Governing Territories in the work of the Commission had
often been discussed by various organs of the United Nations, it had not ‘been
ssttled in accordance with the prineiples of the Charter. The decisions taken
ore contrary to the intercsts of the Non-Self-Governing Territories, and favoured
(1e metropolitan countries responsib;e for administgring them.

Since the question was again under discussion, the Soviet Union delegation

«onaldered that the Council should review its earlier decisions.

ECAFE proposed the insertion of a new paragraph in its terms of reference
to the effect that any territory within the geographical scope of the Commission
might, on presentation of its application to the Commission by the member responsible
for the international relations of such territory, be admitted by the Commission as
an associate member, Such a provision would mean that a Non-Self-Governing
Territory could be admitted as an assoclate member only with the consent of the
metropolitan country concerned, The representation of the Non-Self-Governing
Territories would thus be entirely depen’.nt on the will of the colonial Powers,
a position contrary to the principles of the Charter and, in particular, to
Article 73, which provided that "Members of the United Nations which have or assume
raanonaihilitica far the adminiatwation of territorice whose pecples hawe not yot
attained a full measure of self-government ...... accept as a sacred trust the ob-
‘lpgation .,.... to assist them in the progressive development of their free
+political institutions”, Even in cases where the colonial Powers might permit
‘the territories under their administration to be represented on ECAFE, the
%’opresentativea appointed for the purpose would clearly not be in a position to
defend the interests of the population of those territories, since they would be
:_ghloﬁan' to favour the inte.rest.é of the metropolitan Power concerned, It wae for
:—iﬁnﬁ_:reagoq-thﬁt the Soviet Union delegat.ion hed introduced an amendment which _
mght to enable the Non-Self-Governing Territories to make direct application to
the Commission to be allowed to take part 4in its work. The adoption of the
amendment would enhance the authority and prestige of ECAFE in the eyes of the
cqunial peoples, and help it td fulfil the task cntrusted to it with regard to the
economic development of the countries of Asia and the Far East,



E/AC.2L4/SR.91
page 9

Mr. NOSEK (Czechoslovakia) supported the views of the Sovist Union

representative and the amendment he had introduced.

_ Mr. DE3AI (India) asked whether he was correct in believing that, when
the amendments to ECAFE's terms of reference (E/AC.24/L.39) had been under
discussion the previous day, the representative of the Secretariat had stated that
all Non=-Self-Governing Territories in the area had joined ECAFE under the

existing arrangements.

He pointed out that ECAFE itself had recommended the amendments to its terms
of reference reproduced in the joint draft rcsolution. He wondered, however,
whether an amendment of the kind now introduced by the Soviet Union representative
had already been discussed, nnd isked the representative of the Secretariat |
whether any similar proposal had been submitted at the seventh session of the
Commission. -

Mr. MALINOASKI (Secretariat) replied that the stetoment he had made the
previous day, namely, that all Non-Self-Governing Territories referred to in
parzgraph 3 (A) (1) of ECAFE's terms of rcference had been admitted as associate
members, had been confirmed by the Executive Secretary of the Commission.

He could not give an immedinrte answer to the scecond question put by the
Indi n representative, but would consult the Executive Secretary and give a reply
later in the meeting,

The CHAIRMAN projosed thet the Committee should consider the joint draft
resolution (E/AC,24/L.42) perzgreph by paragraph, and that it should discuss the
Soviet Union amendment (E/1.274) before dealing with section (3) II (f).

It was so agreed.
Section (1)

The CHAIRMAN said that he would.put scction (1) to the vote, with the
temporary omission of the words "(sce Amnex A)".



E/AC.2L/SR,91
page 10

Mr, MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that
section (1) was extremsly vague. What was to be understood, for example, by
the words "the principles centained in paragraphs 5 = 10 of the second report of
the Ad hoc Committee"? Perusal of the report showed it to contain a number of
points, some of which were contradictory, To ¢ite one example, whereas the
report recognized the special position of the regional economie commissions and
their power to take deoisions, the effect of certain of its recommendations was to
subject the commissions to certain conditions which deprived them of that power.,
Accordingly, the Soviet Union delegation was unable to accept section (1) of the
joint draft resolution, and wished to remind the Committee of the importance of
the decision it was about to take. |

Mr. DESAI (India) to some extent shared the feelings of the Soviet Union
representative, and suggested that the worda "in general" be inserted after the

words "to approve',

Mr, OVERTON (United Kingdom) and Mr. HESSEL (France) accepted the Indian
amendment ,

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed that the
amendmspt‘suggestéd by the Indian representative changed the meaning of the
‘passage; Dut ne stlll considered 1t unacceptablie, even in that more goharal torm,

~ Sectien (1), as am : - SmD
"(see Annex A)" was Qggrovad by 14 votes to 3,

Section (2)

Section (2) was approved nimousl
Section (3) I (a).
- The CHAIRMAN then ipvited comments on section (3) I (a).

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) drew the attention of
the Committee to the relevant resolutions adopted by ECE and ECAFE, and inecluded



E/AC,24/5R.91
page 1l

in their anmual reports; in particular he pointed out that ECE had studied ways
and means of regulating ite consultations with non-governmental organizations, and
hed uwnanimously decided thet, apart from an amendment of form, the various rules

of its rules of procedure which governed the matter were quite adequate, and that
the present position and the manner in which the rules were applied established
satisfactory relations between the Commission and the non-governmental organizations
interested in 4ts work. In the same way, ECAFE had considered that its special
nature called for provisions with regard to relations with non-governmental
organizations ditrerent'fme those which the Economic and Social Council and its
functional Commissions had adopted in their cwn rules of procedure. The resolu-
tions adopted by the two Commissions were quite clear on that point. However,
despite that clearly exprcssed wish of the Commissiena, an attempt was now being
made to impose new rules on them from outside. The Soviet Union delegation
remained convinced that the real object of the proposed amendments was Lo make it
more difficult for certain democratic non-govermmental organizations to participate
in the work of those Commissions. For that reason, a@nd since such an attempt ran
counter to the expressed wishes of those Commissions, the Soviet Union delegation
would vote zgainst section (3) I (a).

Mr. OVERTON (United Kingdom) explained that his position was similar
to that of the Soviet Union representative with regard to the imposition of rules
of procedure on the regional commissions, but he did rot feel that the proposed
new parzagraph 13 to be inserted in ECE's terms of reference would have that effect,
as it reforred only to principles contained in Parts I and II of Couneil resolution
288 (1).

The CHAIRIAN ngreed, and recalled the fact that those principles had been
accepted by the regional commissions long since. The adoption of the paragraph
in question would thus not oﬁlige them to change their rules of procedure relating
to consultation with non-governmental organizations, and would not affect their
consultative relationship with the non-govurnmental organizations in any way. To
his knowledge, none of the regional commissions had established manenltatiea
arrangements which conflicted with the principles of Parts I vounc.l
resolution 288 (X),



E/AC.24/SR.91
page 12

In reply to a question put by the CHAIRHﬂN, Mr. CHOSSUDOVSKY (Secretariat
of the Economlic Commission for Furope) said that the question of relationships
with non-govermmental organizatlions had been discussed iz ECE within the frame~
work of the rules of procedure adopted by the Commission, He recalled the fact
that, in establishing the regional commissicns, the Council haé not inslnded in
their terms of reference any item Seering on the relaticnashin between the

commissions and non-governmental corgenizations.

Miss BELL (United States of America) reminded the Conmittee that the
item under discussion related to the terms of reference, and not to the rules of

procedure of the regional commissions,

She asked the represenvative of the ECE Secretariat whether he could confirm
that ECE had maintained formal consultr*ive relaticne only with non-governmental

organizations granted censultative stantus by the Council.

Mr. CHOSSUDOVSKY (Seccretariaet of the Ecoromic Commission for Burope)
replied that certain technical committees of ECE had maintained end were still
maintaining ad hcc working relations with a number of non-governmental organizations
not included in the three categories in consultative status with the Couneil,

When, at its sixth session, EE had wranimously adopted its report on consultative
arrangements with non-govermmental organizati-ns, that practice had been kept in
mind. Tt had haen underatond @inme tha incentinr of FLE that . for dnetanne,

in the fields of transport and of housing - the Cormissien could, at the request
and with the consent of governmeris represented in the Committees concerned, take
~advantage of the specialized contribuvion that certain non-governmental
ﬁégg@aizations could make to the Commission's work, even theugh those organizations
Eéigﬁt not be in consultative status with the Council,

_ Mr, MOROSOV (Union cf Soviel Scoialist Republics) notod that, according
;ﬁh;eéms speakers, there was no question of imposing new rules of procedure on the |
fgéanqnic commissions; 4t was eimply a matter of mdepting a principle, He hoped

that the assuranse given by the Chairman, and not challenged by aay member of the
Coomittee, namely, that the releticns of the regicnal commissions with non-govern-
mental organizaticns would ot be affected, would be reported in the summery record



E/AC.24/SR. 9N
pege 13

of the meeting. Nevertheless, he could not see what useful purpose would be
served by modifying the principles governing relations between the regional
commissions and non-governmental organizations by including the new paragraph

in the Commissions! terms of reference. That guestion had been settled once and
for all when the Commissions had been set up. Moreover, the three regional
commissions had, in their reports to the Council, steted that they were satisfied
with the existing provisions.. Thzt being so, no new decision by the Committee or

Council was called for,

Section (3) " (a) was approved by 13 votes to 3, with 1 abstentiom,

Seetion (3) I (b)

Section (3) I (b) wus approved without comment,

Section (3) I (e¢)

Mrs. FIGUEROA (Chile) reminded the Committee that at the preceding
meeting the United States represcentetive hnd expressed the hope that the Couneil
would be able to rcview the work of the regional commissions at the time when it
reviewed its own pro.ramme, If that review took place in 1953, the implication
could be that the regionsl commissions would be placed on the same footing aes the
functionzl commissions, But the relevant General Asscembly resolutions left no
room for doubt concerning the permanent continuance of the regional commissions,
She wished to cmphasize, therefors, thet any future review of the work of the
functional commissions snould riot be related in any way to a review of that of the
regional commissions. The éunctianal comnissions were now to be given a period
of probation, wherezs the reglonal commis:ions had successfully completed their
probationery period over the past three y:zors. The present decision to continue
them was a decision to countinue them indefinitely. She therefore fully supported
the existing te«t of section (3) I (e¢) and requested that her statement be

reported in the summary record,

Mr. CALDERON FUIG (Mexico) expressed agreement with the Chilean represen-

tative.



E/AC.24/5R.91
page 14

Miss BELL (United States of America) felt that the Chilean representative
and she herself were actually in complete agreement., She had not meant to cast _
any doubt on the indefinite continuance of the regionsl commissions, Nor was she
in fevour of any further probationary period being fixed for them. But she did
think that, when the reorganization of the Couneil and the functional Commissions
came to be reviewed, the work programmes of the regional commissions would of

necessity be involved if any changes were made in the Council or the functional

Commissions,

Section (3) I () was approved unanimously.

Section (3) II (a)

Section II (a) was approved without comment.

Section (3) II (b)

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the Soviet
Union delegation's attitude to Section (3) II (a) and the other proposed amend-
ments to ECAFE's terms of reference would depend on the Committee's decision on
section (3) II (f), which contained the text of a new paragraph 5. He must
‘therefore reserve his delegetion's position for the present with regard to the
_;iaér.ﬁfopoaed amendments. -

The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee could consider the Soviet Union amemfe
pent to paragraph 5 of ECAFE's draftterms of reference first » if such a procedure'
would make it easier for the Soviet Union delegation to decide its attitude to the
remaining amendments. In that connexion, he asked the representative of the
S_e_éretariat what answer had been received to the second question put to him earlier
by the Indian representative. '

It was apreed to take up seetion (22 1T {f},

Seetion (3) II (¢f)

Mr, MALINOWSKI (Secretariat) said that the Executive Secretary had
informed him that the proposal contained in the Soviet Union amendment had not
been submitted to ECAFE at its seventh session,



E/AC.24/5R.91
page 15

Mr, REYES (Philippines) stated that the Fhilippine delegation had always
bupported the yrinciple that Non-Self-Governing Territoriea should be associate '
members of ECAFE; since it appeared that all such territories in Asia and the
Far Eust were alrezdy associate members of the Commission, he did not see the
relevance of the Soviet Union amendment. He would like to have some explanation
from the Secretariat. Since it appeared that the question had become academic,

his delegation would abstain from voting on the Soviet Union amendment.

mr. MALINOJSKRI (Secretarict) explained that the question was largely one
of a legal nature. So f.r zs he could recall the Commission's discussion on the
question, as reported in the summary;records, the questions raised in the proposed1
new paragraph 5 and in the Soviet Union amendment thereto were relevant. For
instance, applications for associate membership for certain Territories under
United Kingdom administration had been made jointly, and the whole group of
Territories had been admitted as one associate member. As, under paragraph 3 A (i)
of the Commission's terms of reference each of those Territories had the right to
become an individual associate member, there was, leaving all cther considerations
aside, a need to establish some procedure governing the admission of assoclate
members. He added that paragraph 3 4 (i) of ECAFI's terms of reference had been
divided .into two paragraphs, 4 and 5, in the text proposed by the Commission
itself at its seventh session, and that the substance of the new paragraph 5 was

already included in paragraph 3 A (i).

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that some

speakers had questioned the practical value of the Soviet Union amendment.

Since ECAFE had considered it expedient to include in its terms of reference
a new clause deeling with the participation of Non-Self-Governing Territories in
its work, the Soviet Union delegation considered it essential that the provisions
set forth in that new paragraph should conform to the principles of the Charter.
The Soviet Union amendment had, ror that matter, zlready been intraduced during
tne discussions in the ad hoc Committee, so that the proposal was therefore neither
new nor unexpected. The matter was one of great importance, and could not be
corsidered as of purely academic interest, as the Philippine representative had

suggested.



E/AC.24/SR.91
page 16

Mr. T3AC (China) noted that the Soviet Union amendment referred to
fparticipati-g members” and wondered whether the correct term wes not rather

Wassociate members",

¥r, MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republies), in reply to an
enquiry by the CHAIRMAN, said that "participating members" was 2 literal translation
of the Russian term. He agreed that in Znglish it should read "associate members".

It was so agreed.

The Soviet Union emendment to the draft terms of reference of ECAFE (E/L.274)
was rejected by 9 votes to 3, with 5 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN then put secti n (3) II (f) of the joint draft resolution
(E/AC/24/L.42) to the vote.

Section (3) II (f) was approved hy 14 votes to 3,

Section (3) II (h)

Mr, MICHANEK (Sweden) requested that section (3) II (h) should be voted
upon separately.

Ee“-i-:: fa\ IT fh‘ uwne awnmmarad e 17 wat

oa
- - - -

Section (3) II (k)
Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Seviet Socialist Republies) requested that section
(3) II (k) should be voted upon separately,
Sectio II (k) was a d b votes to 3 with bstention.
Section (3) II as a whole

Section (3) II was approved as_a whole by 14 votes to none, with 3 abstentions.

Section (3) III

Section JII was a ved votes to none, with abstentions



E/AC.2L/SR.91
page 17

Section (4)

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that the co-sponsors of the joint
draft resolutio:. had withdrawn the last paragraph of section (4).

Mr. HESSEL (France) pointed out that the French text of section (4) was
incomplete, as the phrase "and in consultation with the Secretary-General", which
appeared in the English text, had been omitted.

The CHAIRMAN said that the French text would be corrected accordingly.

Mrs. FIGUEROA (Chile) thanked the French and United Kingdom representatives
for withdrawing the last peragraph of section (4). She considered that it would
have been unwise to lay down too rigidly the frequency of sessicns of the regional
commissions, and that it should be left to the commissions themselves to decide

when they should meet,

Mr. MACHADO (Observer for the Brazilian Government) asked whether,
under the terms of section (4), the Executive Secretary of a Commission would be
entitled to change the date and place of a session after a Council decision had
been taken, and what, in that case, would be the position of the Secretary-

General. That was a practical ouestion which should be answered.

Mr. HESSEL (France), replying to the Observer for the Brazilian
Government, pointed out that the procedure indicated in the second sentence of the
amendment. in section (4), whereby the Executive Secretary would be empowered to
alter the date and place of sessions in special cases, was made subject to the
approval of the Interim Committee on Programme of Meetings. 1In the case in
question, the Council was giving the commissions the opportunity of considering
any developments which might occur after the termination of the Council's session,
and therefore subsequent to its decision, which might call for an alteration in
the date and place of their next session., Such a provision was essential, and did

not in fact constitute 2 new procedure.



B/AC.24/5R.91
pege 18

¥r. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wished to know what
ch-ng.s section (4) would entail in the existing provisions of the rules of

procedure of the regional commissions.

Mr. LUKAC /8z2gyetzrist) stated in reply that the procédure suggested
would not alter existing prociice. The purpose of the procedure was to make it
possible for the dote and place of gessions already approved by the Commissions
to be alitercd, should unforescen circumstances arise making such a change

indispensable.

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republies) saw no value in such
o provision; the Soviet Union delegetion would vote against section (4) for the
recsons it hed alre dy hed occrsion to explain in its general statement to the
Committee, The Sovict Union delegation considered that the regional commissions
should be left to cecide for themselves the question of the dete and place of

their next session, witheut the Couneil exercising supervision in the matter.

Section (4) wos aprroved by 14 votes to 3.

(c) Functionrl Commissions (resumed)

The CHAiiMAK calied the Committee’s aviention to ihe Ad hoc Commilies's
recommendations concerning the organization of the functional commissions (E/1995,
paragraphs 15-20), to the working papser submitted by the French delegation
- (B/AC.24/L.36), and to the amendments to the draft resolution contained therein
-’-'-‘propoaad by the delegations of Belgium, Pakistan and the United States of America
(&/nC.24/L.41, E/AC.24/L.43 and E/AC.24/L.4k respectively).

—

Mr. van der SCHUERM: (Belgium) said thet, in general, the Belgian
delegation was in fuvour of continuing all the functionzl commissions except the
Economic, Employment and Deveiopuent Commission., His delegation also favoured
the discortinuence of the existing sub-commissions, but zgreed that the Sub-
Commission on Freedom of Informstion and of the Press should hold one further
session in order to complete its work on the draft Inﬁerfmtional Code of Ethics
for Journalists,



&/AC.24/3R.91
page 19

[ith regard to the Commission on Humen Rights, the Ad hoc Cormittec hed
recommended, by 7 votes to 1 witih 1 abstentio , that the Commission should
continue in its existing form until it h-d completed its work on the draft
Internctionzl Covenant on Humen Rights, The Covenant was a most importent
metter, and the Commission had already done very velucble work upon it. Consecuently,
the Belgian delegetion supported the Ad hoe Committee's recommendations in that case,

{ith regard to the Commiss.on on Narcotic Drugs, the Ad hoc Committee had
recommended, by 7 votecs to 1, that the Commission should continue until it had
completed the Single Convention on Norcotic Drugs. The Belglan delegation
likewise supported thet recommendction, There wos no reason to expect thet the
work entrusted to the Commission on Human Rights and to the Commission on Narcotic
Drugs could be completed befofe the end of 1954. Consequently, the Belgian
delegation saw no objectio: to supporting peragraph (b) (3) of the French draft
resolution (£/AC.24/L.36), which provided that both Commissions should be
continued until thet date.

In additior, the Ad hoc Committee had recommended the continuation of five
other functional cbmmissions, namely, the Fiscal Commission, the Statistical
Commiseion, the ropulation Commission, the Commission on the Status of Women and
the Socizl Commission, until the end of 1953; it had recommended, however, that
those Commissions should meet only when convened by the Council on the reecommenda-
. tion of the Secretery-Gencral.

The Fiscal Commission had succecded in doing very velusble work, particularly
on the cuestion of double tcoxation, and the Belglen delepation was in favour of
its continuation.

Aith regard to the Statistical Commission, the Ad hoc Committee had recognized
the value of its work, which could serve 28 & basis for economic and social
investigations. That Commission could help to make international statistics
more comperable, and it would be regrettsble if its members, who were all highly
compstent experts, were dispersed. The Belgian delegction zgreed with the
arguments advanced by the Ad ho¢c Committes on that metter, and wished to add,
first, thei the Statistical Commission had succeeded the Committee of Statistical



E/AC.24/SR.91
page 20

Experts, established under the Geneve Convention of 1928, and secondly, that the
International Statistical Institute, which was responsible for co-ordinating the
basic methods used by different countrics in compiling their stctistics, seemed

to heve abandoned thot tesk to some extent. The Stotistical Commission would be
perticularly well qualified to take over th:zt work. Hence, the Belglan delegation
agreed that the 3tatistical Commission should be continued under the conditions
proposed by the Ad hoc Committce, |

Iith regurd to the Populetion Commission, the majority of the Ad hoc Committee
had been in fovour of its continuntion, since demographic work wes becoming
increasingly important, particulerly in relation to economic and social factors.
Hence, the Belglen delegation was in favour of continuing the Commission,
provided th~t it concentrated on a small number of tasks of immediate importance
to the United Nations, '

The Ad ho¢ Committee had also recommended that the Commission on the Status
of Women should be continued until it had completed its present progremme. That
Commission was the body best qualified to ensure the equality of soclial and
‘pclitical rights for women referred to in the Charter, and the Belgian delegation
would there¢fore vote for its continuation. |

"7 ywlih regerd to the Socizl Gommission, opinions nzd been gresily divided.

The Committee hod recommended that it should be continued by 5 votes to 4, the
Cheirman exercising his c:sting vote, Those in favour of continuing the Social
- Commission had stressed the faoct thet it studied a very large number of questions
which were not deelt with by the specialized agencies, and thet it was the only

- United Netions organ concerned with the welfare of the individual; its work,
mefeove:, was followed by a large publiz and by variocus non=governmental
fprganisations. Those who desired its discontinuance had pointed out that the
ﬁﬂpﬁmﬂaéion de2lt with such veried motters that its members could not be expected

to possess full technical knowledge in 211 its fields of activity. They would
therefore prefer groups of experts to be set up to study certain specific questions.
_The view of the Belgian delegetion was that the Social Commission should be
.cpntinued. Not only was it doing most useful work, but it geve small countries

én opportunity of being heard. Belgium was in the first rank so far as social



E/AC.2L/5R.91
page 2L

achievements were concerned, and her experience eould be of great value to the
Commission. It would, however, be much harder for her to secure representation
in the groups of experts whiech certain delegations recommended should be used in

future,

Thé French delegation proposed, in paragraph (b) (4) of its draft resolution
(E/AC.24/L,36), thet the five functional commissions to which he had just referred
should be continued for =n unspecified period, but thst they should meet only once
eovery two years, unless special circumstances led the Seerctary-General to make
other proposals on the subjeet and such proposals were approved by the Economic
and Social Couneil. The Belgian delegetion supported thoss propesals on the
understanding that the Commissions would by convened at least once every two ycars.
His delsgation was also able to support peragraph (b) (5) of the French draft
resolution, which recommcended that in 1953 only the Population Commission, the
Fiscal Cormission and the Commission on the Status of wémen should be convened.

He then turned to the functional Commissions and their sub-commissions which
the Ad hoc Committee had proposed should be discontinued. The Belgian delegation
egreed to the disecontinuance of the Eeonomic, Employment and Development Commission,
for the rcasons given in the Ad hoc Committee's report. It did not, however,
think it desirable to terminate the sctivities of the Transport and Communications
Commission, and it had thercforc introduced an emendment (E/AC.24/L.41) providing
for that Commiseion's continuation, He would give all the necessary details at
the appropriste point in the discussion. The Belgian delegation agreed that the
Sub~Commission on Statistical Sampling should be done away with; its past work
had been very helpful, but its functions could now more suitably be taken over by
the Statistical Commission itself,

The Ad_hoe Committee had recommended, by 6 votes to 1 with 1 abstention, that
the Sub-Comm'ssion on the Prevention of Discriminetion and the Protection of
Minorities should be discontinued, There had been criticisms of that Sub-Commission's
work, and it had been charged in particular with having made insufficient progress.
It was not, he pointed out, a question of terminating the work of the Sub-Commission,
but of pessing it over to the Commissior on Human Rights, which would be better
able to carry it out. Moreover, should the Commission on Human Rights consider



E/AC.RL/5R, 91
Prge 22

it neeesscry, it would itsclf be able to sct up a subsidiery body or working group
to deel more particulerly with the prevention of diseriminotion.

He hed had no opportunity of oxamining the Fakistank and United States
mendments, the tests of which had just becn circulated. He rescrved the right

» 8penk to them l-ter in the discussion.

ir. DESal (India) saicd thet the Belgion delegstion esgreed to a great

went with the views expressed by the Belgisn representative, ond that it
sumorted the latter's proposal th:t the Transport and Communicctions Commission
secaild be continued.,

The Indinn delegation also supported the United Stztes amendments concerning
the Economic, Employment and Development Commission, the Sub-Commission on
Strtistieal Sampling and the Sub-Commission on the Prevention of Diserimination
#nd the Protectior of Minorities, He wns glad to note that the United States
delegation had stressed the fret thaot when functicnal commissions or sub-ecommissions

were discontinued their work should be taken over by the appropriate body of the
United Nations.
He 2lso supported paragraph 4 of the United States amendments, which provided

2 very necessary mezsure of elasticity.

Miss BELL (United States of America) supported the view expressed by the
Belgian representzative concerning the Transport and Communic:-tions Commission.
‘The work thnt Commission did wcs cxtremely useful, and the Commission represented
‘the best means of carrying it out for the time being. In addition, she entirely
;#;:proved of the French proposal thet the Population Commission, the Stetistical
_':W.Sasion, the Fiscaloc‘amnd.asion, the Socicl Commission énd the Commission on the
gtrtua _otf domen should be convened only once every two yecrs.

“ " The proposazls made by the United Stat.es- delegatidn in paragraph 1 of document
‘E/EC.2L/L.4L did not .affect the genersl substance of the French draft resolution
(E/AC.24/L.36), except in the case of the Transpo:-ﬁ and Communications Commission,
but merely provided that the work of the commissions discontinued should be taken |
over by the appropriate bodies, es hed been intended by the Ad hoc Committee.



E/AC.24/SR.91
page 23

The United 3tates delegation sgrecd to the proposal in paragraph (b) (2) of
the French dr.ft resolution.

Referring to paragraph 2 of the United Stztes amendments, she steted that the
proposzl to continue znnuel meetings of the Socinl Commission hed been put forward
because her delegation felt thot the Commission was doing important work which
should not be interrupted. She elso pointed out thet there was no specialized
agency operating in that field, and that the Social Commission was the only
United Nations body giving ecttention to seocial welfare programmes.

She withdrew percgraph 3 of the United States amendments in favour of the
Belgian amendment (E/AC.24/L.A1).

Mr. CaLDEZRON PUIG (Mexico) was in general agreement with the French draft
resolution end the amendments proposed to it, but wished to refer to two matters

which called for the closest zttention by the Committee.

The first wrs the proposal thnt the Sub-Commission on the Prevention of
Diserimination «nd the Protection of Minorities should be discontinued, its work
being taken over by the Commission on Human Rights., While there was no problem
of discriminction or minorities in Letin America, where equal rights were enjoyed
by all, such discrimin tion did exist in other parts of the world, and the
discontinuance of the Sub-Commission would thus affect millions of human beings.
There was no doubt thit the Commission on Human Rights was the appropriate body
to deal with the problem, but that Commlssion would be almost exclusively occupied
for sever=zl yeesrs to come with the draft Covenant on Human Rights, and would have
little time to dezl with the problems of discrimination and minorities, If the
problem were referred to thet Commission, therefore, it would inevitably be
neglected for a comparatively_long time, In view of that fzct, he considered that
it might be preferible to continue the Sub—Coﬁmiasion, giving it new terms of

reference.

With reference to the proposal mede in the French draft resolution that only
one more sossion of the Sub-Commis-zion on Freedom of Information and of the Press
should be convened, he reczlled “act that the Council hed alrecdy alarmed public
opinion by its inability to - ori the b 8ic measures necessery to bring zbout



B/4C.24/3R.91
pege 24

freedom of informetion. If the Sub-Commission were to be discontinued zfter one
finsl sessio,., public opinion would surely be led to doubt that the United Nations
had any interest in the problem,

resolution (B/AC.24/1. 36) had had the desired effect - in other words, thct it had
given rise to comments and amendments. He had already said thet he was quite
prepared to consider amendments, and to accept them if they did not clash with the
principles which the French delegotion wus anxious to sce adopted on the subject.

With regard to the Belgian ameﬁdments (E/AC.24/L.41), he said thct his own
delegation's view on thc discontinuance of the Transport and Communications
Commission was not a hard and fast one. From the discussion which had just
tzken ploce, it appeared that the majority of the members of the Committee desired
thot Commission to continue. His delegnti.n was thercfore prepared to acecept
the Belgion amendment.

With regerd to the United Stotes amendments (E/AC.24/L.A44), the French
delegation accepted the clearer version of paragraph (b) (1), and was therefore
prepared to withdraw its original text in fzvour of paragraph 1 of the United
States amendments, It also accepted the more precise wording given by paregraph.
2 of those amendments to pzragraph (b) (3) of the French draft resolution, et
lecst so far zs the mention of annual meetings was concerned. With regord to that
pert of p oragraph 2 of the amendments, havever, which dealt with the Social
Comnission and provided thi¢t th:t Commission should continue to meet every year in
the same way as the Commission on Human Rights and the Commission on Narcotic Drugs,
the French delegation would reserve its position for the time being. If it was
really desired to lighten the colendar of conferenzes, it was cdvischble to ensure

=*ha$=ealy thoee Commissions whose work, in the opinion of all delegatione, would
That did not seem to be

red sever:1l studies in progresa; its work would certainly not be adversely affected
if it met only every other yecar.

He considered thet peragraph 4 of the United States amendments contained an
excellent sugpestion, sllowing as it did 2 certain latitude to the Secretary-General
which would be very useful once biennizl sessions were the regular practice.



£/AC .24/5R, 9L
pcge 25

He wished to amend prrrgrarh (b) (5) of the French draft resolution. It
seemed to him th. t the Commission on the Stztus of .Jomen possibly hod very volid
rcosons for meeting in 1952, the more so as the Council hzd just entrusted to it
the urgent task of drowing up = convention on the politiccl rights of women. But
since he hed accepted the proposal that the Transport and Communicztions, Commission
should be continucd, he felt that it would be advisablie to substitute the words
"Transport and Communic:tions Commission" for the words "Commissic:. on the Status
of Women" in peragraph (b) (5). Drafted thus, peregraph (b) (5) would heve the
effect of deferring to 1953 the next session of the Transport ond Communications
Commission; such a measure would scem justified without und:r-estimsting the
importance of that Commission's work. ‘

Jith regard to the Commission on Narcotic Drugs, that Commission w»s mentioned
in parzgraph (b) (3) of the French draft resolution on the scme footing os the
- Commission on Humen Rights, ond its meetings were 1l-belled with the samc general
reservations "until 31 December 1954", He emphasized the point thr-t it was not
to be understood thercby that the Commission on Nercotic Drugs could not continue
to meet yearly after 31 December 1954, or th:t the French delegztion was centemplat-
ing placing a limit on the frequency of its meetings. His delegstion hod inscerted
the date 31 December 1954, beecause it had considercvd it uscful th-t the Council
should, ~fter that date, review its entire structure and the structure of its
subsidiary bodies. There wrs therefore no reason why #n exceptioi should be made

in the case of the Commission on Narcotic Drugs.

Mr. Atwoer HUSSATL: (Pakistan) steted thot the Pakistani ° ° -~ “ion supported
the Belgian amendment to the French draft resolution, but wished to have more time
to consider the United States proposal that the Economic, Employment and Development
Commissior should be disecontinued until 31 December 1954.  He supported the

remaining United States amendments,

The amendment proposed by the Pakistani delegation (E/aC.24/L.43) to paragraph
(v) (4) of the French drzft resolution had been introduced in order to retain the
recommendations of the Ad hoec Committee, which it considered to be more flerible

then the wording proposed in the French draft resolution.

The mecting rose ot 1 p.m,






